
 

 
 
TO:   LBCC Board of Education 
 
FROM:   Greg Hamann 
   President 
 
PREPARED BY: Scott Rolen 
   Director, Human Resources 
 
DATE:   February 5, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   Human Resources Personnel Transactions 
 
 
 
 
A.  NEW HIRES 

 
(Adam Malosh) (Classified, new position), Web Developer, Information Services, temporary fixed-term, 
effective 02/09/18 – 06/30/18. 
 
 

B.  SEPARATIONS 
 
Alex Hisey (Classified), Shipping and Receiving Specialist, Campus Store effective 02/20/18. 
 
Scott Krambuhl (Management/Exempt), Director, Facilities, Finance and Operations Division effective 
06/30/18. 
 
 

C.  PROMOTIONS/TRANSFERS 
 
 

D.  LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
 
Kaylan Beaulieu-McCann (Classified), Retail Operations Coordinator, Campus Store, leave of absence 
effective 03/22/18 – 04/30/18. 
 
 

E.  RETIREMENTS 
 
Dale Stowell (Management/Exempt), Executive Director, Institutional Advancement, retirement effective 
02/09/18. 

 
Linda Dompier (Classified), Administrative Secretary, Business, Applied Technology and Industry 
Division, early retirement effective 03/01/18. 

 
Lori Skarda (Classified), Accounting Clerk 3, Accounting Services, early retirement effective 04/01/18. 
 
 

F.  REVISIONS 
 

 
ACTION TAKEN: ____________________________  DATE: _______________________ 
 
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
BOARD CHAIR       CLERK OF THE BOARD 
 


